United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
Reclamation and Enforcement
Casper Area Office
PO Box 11018
150 East B Street, RM 1018
Casper, WY 82602

February 16,2016

Kyle Wendtland, Administrator
Wyoming Department of Environmental
Quality

Land Quality Division

200 West 17 Street, Garden Level
Cheyenne, WY 82002

RE: Ten Day Notice’s and Citizens Complaint — Peabody Energy’s and Subsidiaries Mining
Operations in Wyoming

Dear Mr, Wendiland;

On February 8, 2016, the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE)
received a Citizen Complaint from WildEarth Guardians. The complainant requested an
inspection and enforcement action regarding ongoing surface coal mining operations of Peabody
Energy and its subsidiaries Peabody Caballo Mining, LLC; Caballo Coal Company; Peabody
Powder River Resources, LLC; and Peabody School Creek Mining, LLC. The complainant
requested an inspection and enforcement action regarding ongoing surface coal mining
operations of Peabody Energy and ifs subsidiaries. The complainant alleges a violation of the
Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act (SMCRA) and states that they have reason to
believe that Peabody Energy and its subsidiaries are conducting surface coal mining operations
in Wyoming without sufficient reclamation bonding as required by SMCRA. Specifically, the
complainant alleges that Peabody Energy is violating SMCRA’s bonding requirements because
the company and its subsidiaries no longer qualify for self-bond status. Additionally, the
complainant alleges that Peabody Energy failed to notify your office that they no longer qualified
for self-bonding, and to post an alternative bond within 90-days,

OSMRE believes it is most appropriate to forward the Citizen’s Complaint to your office via the
TDN process in order to provide the opportunity for you to respond to the allegations that the
self-bonding requirements of the approved State Program are violated because the guarantor’s
assets are being used by the parent company as collateral for debt, and that Peabody Energy
failed fo notify you that they no longer qualified for self-bonding and post an alternative bond
within 90-days. Therefore, in accordance with OSMRE’s Directive System, INE-24 and INE-35,
the CAO is herewith referring the complaint to your office (the Regulatory Authority) via the
enclosed TDNs:




TDN #X16-010-549-010 — Permit #240-1T7 (Rawhide Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-011 — Permit #433-T7 (Caballo Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-012 — Permit #477-T7 (Shoshone #1 Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-013 — Permit #569-T8 (North Antelope Rochelle Mine (NARM))
TDN #X16-010-549-014 — Permit #764-T2 (School Creek Mine)

In addition to the TDN’s, also enclosed are the CAQ’s Mine Site Evaluation Forms and TDN
narrative. Please also reference the February 8", 2016 Citizen Complaint letter and the February
11, 2016 Supplemental Information and Supplemental Complaint Filing that was hand delivered
on February 12, 2016.

Please respond to the TDNs as directed in 30 C.F.R, § 842.11 within ten calendar days by taking
appropriate action to cause the possible violations to be corrected, or to show good cause for
such failure. Appropriate action and good cause are defined 30 C.F.R. § 842.11(b)(1)(i)(B)(D)
and (4). Appropriate action includes enforcement or other action authorized under the State
program to cause the violation to be corrected. Good cause includes showing that the possible
violations do not exist under the approved State program, the State regulatory authority requires
a reasonable and specified amount of additional time to determine whether a violation exists, the
State regulatory authority lacks jurisdiction under its program over the possible violation or
subject operation, the State regulatory authority is precluded by an administrative or judicial
order from an administrative body or court of competent jurisdiction from acting on the possible
violation where that order is based on the violation not existing or where temporary relief
standards of section 525(¢) or 526(c) of SMCRA have been met, or with regard to abandoned
sites the State regulatory authority is diligently pursuing or has exhausted all appropriate
enforcement provisions of the State program. These TDN’s do not constitute written
determinations under 30 CFR 842.11(b)(1)(i{)(B)(/) of whether the standards for appropriate
action or good cause have been met, and do not constitute notices of violation or cessation orders
under 30 CFR Part 843. After your response, OSMRE will issue its written deterimination and, if
necessary, will issue any necessary order to correct the violation, if found,

If you have any questions or require additional time to respond to the TDNSs, please contact me at
(307) 261-6550.

Sincerely,

Dér¥er Field Division — Casper Area Office

Enclosures:




As a result of the information below, the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and
Enforcement (OSMRE) has reason to believe that the Wyoming Department of Environmental
Quality-Land Quality Division (WYDEQ) may be allowing Peabody Caballo Mining, LLC;
Cabalio Coal Company; Peabody Powder River Resources, LLC; and Peabody School Creek
Mining, LLC (collectively, Peabody Energy) to operate in violation of the Wyoming Approved
State Program. Therefore, pursuant to 30 U.S.C. § 1271(a) and 30 C.F.R. § 842.11(b)(2),
OSMRE is issuing the following Ten Day Notices (TDN’s) forthe following surface coal mining
operations in Wyoming:

TDN #X16-010-549-010 — Permit #240-T7 (Rawhide Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-011 — Permit #433-T7 (Caballo Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-012 -- Permit #477-T7 (Shoshone #1 Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-013 — Permit #569-T8 (North Antelope Rochelle Mine (NARM))
TDN #X16-010-549-014 — Permit #764-T2 (Schoo! Creek Mine)

The Federal regulation at 30 C.F.R. § 842.11 provides that absent an imminent danger or harm
scenario, OSMRE must issue a TDN to a Regulatory Authority (RA) when it has reason fo
believe a violation exists or when, on the basis of a Federal inspection, it determines that a
violation exists (and OSMRE has not issued a previous TDN for the same violation). These
TDN’s are not based on Federal inspections, and OSMRE has not yet determined that violations,
exist. However, based on the allegations in the Citizen’s Complaint summarized below, OSMRE
has reason to believe that WYDEQ may be allowing Peabody Energy to operate in violation of
the Wyoming Environmental Quality Act (Wyoming Act) and WYDEQ Coal Rules and
Regulations by allowing Peabody Energy’s Wyoming surface mining operations to continue to
extract coal while failing to meet the criteria to qualify for self-bonding.

In accordance with the Wyoming Act and WYDEQ Rules and Regulations for Coal, surface
mine operators may “self-bond” to cover the costs of reclaiming mine sites if the requisite
criteria are satisfied. Wyo. Stat. § 35-11-417(d); Wyo. Admin. Code § ENV LQC Ch, 11

§ 2(a)(vii)(A)-(C). In Wyoming, Peabody Energy is currently self-bonded at the following
operations:

Rawhide Mine, Permit # 240-T7 (SBC141)

Caballo Mine, Permit #433-T7 (SBC142)

Shoshone #1 Mine, Permit # 477-T7 (SBC129)

North Antelope Rochelle Mine, Permit #569-T8 (SBC140)
School Creek Mine, Permit #764-T2 (SBC143)

On February 8, 2016, the OSMRE received a Citizen’s Complaint from the WildEarth
Guardians. The complainant requested an inspection and enforcement action regarding ongoing
coal mining operations of Peabody Energy and its subsidiaries in Colorado, New Mexico, and
Wyoming. The complainant alleges violations of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation
Act (SMCRA), stating that they have reason to believe that Peabody Energy and its subsidiaries
are conducting coal mining operations in these states without sufficient reclamation bonding as
required by SMCRA. Specifically, the complainant alleges potential violations of self-bonding
. requirements due to the subsidiary guarantor’s assets being pledged by the parent company as



collateral for debt, Peabody’s credit rating having been downgraded below regulatory thresholds,
Peabody’s total liabilities to net worth ratio being greater than 2.5, Peabody’s total amount of
self-bonds exceeding 25% of its tangible net worth in the United States, and that Peabody failed
to notify the WYDEQ that it no longer qualified for self-bonding and post an alternative bond
within 90-days.

The Wyoming Act allows for self-bonding, as follows:

The council may promulgate rules and regulations for a self-bonding program for
mining operations under which the administrator may accept the bond of the
operator itself without separate surety when the operator demonstrates to the
satisfaction of the director the existence of a suitable agent to receive service of
process and a history of financial solvency and continuous operation sufficient for
authorization fo self-insure or bond this amount. This subsection shall not become
operative until the council has promulgated rules and regulations for the setf-
bonding program which require that the protection provided by self-bonding shall
be consistent with the objectives and purposes of this act.

Wryo. Stat. § 35-11-417.

To remain eligible for self-bonding, the Wyoming Land Quality Division Coal Rules and
Regulations, Chapter 11, Section 4, require for renewal bonds, the submission of the following
information:

(a) Information for the renewal bond under the self-bonding ploglam which shall
accompany the annual report shall include:

(i) Amount of bond required, which shall be determined in accordance with W. S.
§ 35-11-417(c)(ii). If the self-bond amount is proposed to be less than the full
bond amount, the amount which is proposed is to be under a self-bond.

(i1) Financial information in sufficient detail to show that the guarantor still meets
one of the criteria in Section 2(a)(vii), and the limitation in Section 2(a)(xii). The
Administrator may request financial statements for the most recently completed
fiscal year together with an independent certified public accountant's audit
opinion or review opinion of the financial statements with no adverse opinion.
Additional unaudited information may be requested by the Administrator.

(iii) If the Administrator has accepted a mortgage, any changes in evidence of
value, title and possession of the property shall be submitted.

(iv) If the Administrator deems it necessary to value any asset, he may appoint the
appraiser or appraisers mutually acceptable to the Administrator and the operator.
Any such appraisal shall be expeditiously made, and a copy thereof furnished fo
the Administrator and the operator. The expense of the appraisal shall be borne by
the operator. The findings of the appraisal shall be final and binding unless both



parties agree to a reappraisal.

(v) For coal operators using personal property as collateral to support a self-bond,
the operator's current financial information showing continuing compliance with
Section 3(c)(ii) of this Chapter. :

(b) If the Administrator has authorized a parent corporate guarantee, the parent
corporation shall supply all information required under subsection (a)(ii) of this
Section.

(c) Any valid initial self-bond shall carry the right of successive renewal as long
as the above listed information is submitted which demonstrates that the guarantor
remains qualified under W.S. § 35-11-417(d).

Wyo. Admin. Code § ENV LQC Ch. 11 § 4,
The referenced financial information of Section 2 of the Coal Rules and Regulations includes:

For coal mining operations, financial information in sufficient detail to show that
the operator meets one of the following criteria (the specific criterion relied upon
shall be identified):

(A) The operator has a rating for all bond issuance actions over the past five years
of “A” or higher as issued by Moody’s Investor Service, Standard and Poor’s
Corporation or any other nationally recognized rating organization that is
acceptable to the regulatory authority. Any additional rating organization must be
a “nationally recognized statistical rating organization™ as approved by the
Securities and Exchange Commission. If the additional rating organization uses a
different rating system, only ratings that are equivalent to a rating of “A” or
higher by either Moody’s Investor Service or Standard and Poor’s Corporation
will qualify (the rating organization should be identified together with any further
breakdown of specific ratings).

(B) The operator has a tangible net worth of at least 10 million dollars, and a ratio
of total liabilities to net worth of 2.5 times or less, and a ratio of current assets to
current liabilities of 1.2 times or greater. The two ratio requirements must be met
for the past year, and documented for the four years preceding the past year.
Explanations should be included for any year where the ratios fall below the
stated limits.

(C) The operator's fixed assets in the United States total at least 20 million dollars,
and the operator has a ratio of total liabilities to net worth of 2.5 times or less, and
a ratio of current assets to current liabilities of 1.2 times or greater. The two ratio
requirements must be met for the past year and documented for the four years
preceding the past year, Explanations should be included for any year where the
ratios fall below the stated limits,




(D) If the operator chooses (B) or (C), the two ratios shall be calculated with the
proposed self-bond amount added to the current or total liabilities for the current
year. The operator may deduct the costs currently accrued for reclamation which
appear on the balance sheet.

Wyo. Admin. Code § ENV LQC Ch. 11 § 2(a)(vii)(A)-(D).

OSMRE believes it is most appropriate to forward the Citizen’s Complaint to the WYDEQ via
the TDN process in order to provide the opportunity for WYDEQ fo respond to the allegations
that the self-bonding requirements of its approved State program are being violated. WildEarth
Guardians alleges potential violations of self-bonding requirements due to the deterioration of
Peabody’s financial health, as explained above, Therefore, OSMRE is issuing the following
TDN’s:

TDN #X16-010-549-010 — Permit #240-T7 (Rawhide Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-011 — Permit #433-T7 (Caballo Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-012 — Permit #477-T7 (Shoshone #1 Mine)

TDN #X16-010-549-013 — Permit #569-T8 (North Antelope Rochelle Mine (NARM))
TDN #X16-010-549-014 — Permit #764-T2 (School Creek Mine)

WYDEQ may respond to these notices as directed in 30 CF.R. § 842.11 within ten calendar days
by taking appropriate action to cause the possible violations to be corrected, or to show good
cause for such failure. Appropriate action an good cause are defined 30 C.F.R. §
842.11(b)(1)(i1)(B)(3) and (4). Appropriate action includes enforcement or other action
authorized under the State program to cause the violation to be corrected. Good cause includes
showing that the possible violations do not exist under the approved State program, the State
regulatory authority requires a reasonable and specified amount of additional time to determine
whether a violation exists, the State regulatory authority lacks jurisdiction under its program over
the possible violation or subject operation, the State regulatory authority is precluded by an
administrative or judicial order from an administrative body or court of competent jurisdiction
from acting on the possible violation where that order is based on the violation not existing or
where temporary relief standards of section 525(c) or 526(c) of SMCRA have been met, or with
regard to abandoned sites the State regulatory authority is diligently pursuing or has exhausted
all appropriate enforcement provisions of the State program. These TDN’s do not constitute
written determinations under 30 C.F.R. § 842.11(b)(1)(i))(B)({) of whether the standards for
appropriate action or good cause have been met, and do not constitute notices of violation or
cessation orders under 30 C.F.R. Part 843. After WYDEQ’s response, OSMRE will issue its
written determination and, if necessary, will issue any necessary order to correct the violations, if
found.




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Mine Site Evaluation
State Program

1. Permittee/Person 9. Permit Number 10. Permit Type
[PEABODY CABALLO MINING LLC | | [aor7 |

2. Address 11. Field Visit Date 12. Purpose 13. SRA Present
{701 MARKET STREET SUITE 700 | | [renote | [cer NIER
r ! - 38 - Y5y

3. City _ 4, State 14. Permit Status 15. Site Status 16, Facility Type
[sT LoUIS I [0 | [o_] [ADFG

5. Zip Code 6. Phone Number 17. OSM Office # 18. CCID # 19, Land Code
63101 [(314) 342-7705 | {010 | [ccie-010-002 | [sF |

7. Operator Name, if Different than Permittee 20. M.S.H.A. ID# 21. State Abbrev. 22, County/Burrough
I N B — T

8. Mine Name 23. AVS Permittee Entity ID Number ~ 24. State Office
[RAWHIDE MINE | 1250778 !
25. Hours 26. Signah%k

1.0 I a. Permit Review 7 _ A
II b. Site Visit Time / Signaturg: X Signature:
c. Travel Time | Frank Bartlett, ID#549 | Review Date: | 2—He~ o
. Printed Name: rrim - & - yyyy
2.0 d. Report Writing
Date:  [2/16/2016 Is Supplemental MSE Page Used Y/N

Permit Type - ftem 10 P = Interim Program PP = Permanent Program NP = No Pemmit

Pumpose Type Codes - Item 12 CCR..Citizen Gomplaint Referral {non-site visit

Oxx...0versight RFx..Reclamation Fees CC.....Citizen Complaint {initial site visit)

Axx...Assislance Fxx...Federal Actions CCF...Assistance

Joint Inspection - ltemn 13_A joint Inspection Is when a slale inspector accompanles an OSM inspector ai any Eme during the feview of tha mine site

Permit Status - ltem 14 AB  Abandoned: Al sudface and underground coal mining activities have ceased and operalor

A Aclive: Coal mining activities eccurring or permitted but not yet has left the site without completing reclamation as defined In 30 CFR 840:11(g}.
disturbed. AB1 Bond Forfeiture: Bond forfeiture officially in process or comgleled and reclamation In

IN Inactive {Permanent Program Permit): Phase Il completed or progress or not yet commenced. .
Temgporary Cessation of Operations. {Interim Program Pesmit): AB2 Parially Reclaimed Forfeiture: Forfeited site where all bonds have been used to reclaim site,
Coal mining completed and reclamation activities Initlated. but site not reclaimed o Program standards.

BR Bond Release: Reclamation completed and State Regulatory AB3 Reclaimed Foreiture: Forfeited site that has been reclaimed fo Program standards.
Authority{RA) kas released all of the bond (Phase I Releass). NA  Not Applicable: When sife is unpermitled,

Site Status - ltem 15 MC Mining Complete: No mining aclivity on site, site NS Non-Site Visit: Status of site not determined.

ND No Disturbanse: Ne coal minlng and reciamation regraded and awaiting bond release. Forfeiture Pending: The RA is pursuing actlons to
operations have been starded. TC Temporary Cessalicn: The RA has granted FP ravoke the permit, collect the performance bond(s),

EX Coat Exploration: Coal exploration operations have cessation of mining pursuant to 30 CFR andfor reclamation of forfeiled site Is In progress.
started and where coal mining operations have not 816/817:13(b). ER Foreited and Reclaimed: Foreiture reclamation
Begun. P1 Phasel Release: Atleast Phase | bond release completed.

AP Active Coal Producing: Coal surface mining granted for entire permitted area. For interim FO Abandoned Site: Abandoned site that is permitted but
activities are occurrag. permils, partial bond release. these is no bond.

AN Active Non-Producing: Active non-producing facllity P2 Phase [1 Release: At least Phase It bond refease  WE Wildcat: Coaf'riffilng and reclamation operations have
such as tipple or preparation plant. for the entire permitted area. or are taking place and the activity is not covered by

NM No Minlng: The Permit Stalus Is aclive, site Is not In P3 Phase HI Release: Reclamation completed and the required permits from the RA.
Temporary Cessation, no surface coal mining the RA has released all bond.

activily, and site not regraded.

Facllity Type Codes - ltem 16 D_...Ancillary (Haulroad, Conveyor, andfor Rails  H...Exploration Permits K....Government Financed Construction Exemption
A...Surface E....Refuse andfor Impoundment l....Notice of Intent to Explore  L....Remining site permitted under 30 GFR 785.25
B...Underground F...Loading Facility andior Tigple J....Exempt 16 and 2/3

G....Preparaiion Prant G....Stockpiles

Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Falrness Act {SBREFA)
. Your Comments are Important
The Smali Buginess and Agriculture Regulatory Enforcement Ombudsman and 10 Reglonal Falmess Boards wete established lo receive comments from small businesses about Federal agency
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman will aanually evaluate the enforcement activiles and rale each agency’s responsivensss (o small business. If you are a smali businass {a business with 500 or
fewer employees induding those of affifates) and wish to comment on the enforcement or compliance activities of OSM, call 1-883-REG-FAIR {1-888-734-3247). lﬁ
age




U.S. DEPT, OF THE INTERIOR
OFFEICE OF SURFACE MINING

Mine Site Evaluation

Permittee/

Person

PEABODY CABALLOMINING LLC

Permit
| Number 240-17

Field Visit

2/16/2016

State Program
Continuation Page

28. Performance Standard Categories

Codes:1=Compliance, 2=Noncompliance, 3=Net Planned, 4=Not $tarted, 5=Noncompliznce Identiffed Elsewhere, 6=Previgusly Clted, 7=Permit Defect

A. Administrative D. BackfMing & Grading H. Subsidence Control Plan
| Mining within Valid Permit 1. __ Bxposed Openings I, Roads
2. Mining within Bonded Area 2. Contemporancous Reclamation i Road Construction
3. Terms & Conditions of Permit 3 Approximate Originat Contour 2 Cerification
4. Liability Insurance 4. Highwait Elimination 3. Drainage
5. Qwnership and Control 5. ___ Steep Slopes (includes downslope) 4. Surfacing and Maintenance
6. Temporary Cessation 6. ___ Handling of Acid and Toxic Materials 5 Reclamation
7. AML Rec. Fees - No.n-Respondent 7. Stabilization (rills and gullics) J. Signs & Markers
8. AML Rec. Fees - Failure to Pay E. Excess Spoil Disposal L Signs
B. Hydrofogic Balance I. Placement 2, Markers
1. Drainage Controt 2. Drainage Conirol .
2. Inspections & Certifications 3, Surface Stabilization K. Distance Prohibitions
3. ____ Siltation Structures 4. Inspections & Ceriifications L. Revegetation
4. Discharge Structures i v ive Cov
5. Diversions F. Coal Mine Waste * e Vegetalive Lover
6. Effiuent Limis gllcfuse Pi?l{n]pmgldt:le;}lls) 2. Timing
7. ~_ Ground Water Monitoring e JrIABE VOO M. Postmining Land Use
— _ 2. Surface Stabifization
3. Surface Water Monitoring 3 I Placement
9, Drainage - Acid-Toxic Malerials f— N I N.
s 4. Inspections & Certifications General
0. lmpoundments 5. Impounding Structures Peormaice
il. Stream Buffer Zones : P g Category
. 30 CFR 800.23 (BX2)
C. Topsoil & Subsnil G. UscofExplosives et 2 THROUGH (D))
1. Removal 1 Bl-aster Certi 1.ca.ll‘un
2 Substitute Materials 2. ___ Distance Prohibitions
3. Storage and Protection 3. Bl’asl §uway.v'ScE1edulc
4 Redistribution 4. . Wamings & Records
5 Conirol of Adverse Effects
Performance Standard Categories E. Excess Spoil Disposal (816/317.71-74)
30 CFR Counter paﬂs . Pacamn, 71(e)
A, Adminlstrative couusmmnim e 2. Dnimge Cantrol =11
1. Valid Fermit 193,14 3. Swface Stabilization. Tl
2. Mining within Bended Area 17311 4. Inspections & Cetifications
3. Terms & Conditions of Pennit 71347 F. Coal Mine Waste (Refuse PevInupoundments) ——-816/817, 31-34)
4. Lisbility Insunance §30.60 1. Dxaimge lero!
5. Ownership and Control 178.13 2. Surface St 33
6. Temporary Cestation SEL11()&$16:857.431 3. PFlacement 83(c
7. AML Rec, Fets - Non-Respondant 870.15(0) 4, Inspeclsom and Certificalions 83{d)
$. AML Rec. Fees - Failure to Pay $70.15(2) 5 g Structures -84
B. Hydrologic Balance (816/317.41-57) G. Use of Explosives (816/817.61-68)
1. Dratmage Control--- 43 1. Blaster Cenification 61{c)
2. Inpections & Cemﬁcaﬁms 49{:}(!02 2. Distance Prohibitions ‘I (d}
3. Sihation Sttures 46 3, Blad Survey'Schadute
4. Discharge Stnictures 417 4. Wamings & Records 66 &,63
5. Divenions ; 3 5. Contrel of Adverse Effects oo-nn.
§ ERlat L e e T H. Subsidence Cout: ol Plan (817.121- 122)
8. Surface Water Monitosing . 41 e; I Roads (816/817,150-151)
9. Drabage..Acid . Toxic Materials 41 2 1. Road Cominstion lSD (5]
10.  Impoundnemts e 2. Certification q%
11, Strearms Buffer Zonés 3. Dnimge 1 50?"}_" 51
C. Topsoil & Subsoil (316!817 22) § gff;;ggff Mainaunce 150 151
1. Ramoval +-: 23(a) .
2. Subgitute Materiats. 12 c; J Sigus & Markers 316/'317 1 )
3. Storageand Frotedion 22{c $t | l(?.(b).&(g
4. Redisribution 22(d) 2‘ M rtws p— 13 () e).&C
P .Backiilling & Grading 816/817.95-107) K. Distance Prohibitions - {761.11)
1. Exposed Openings seimmrmmemimeoemenee- 8 £6:810.13, 14, 15, £823. ll&.ll L. Revegetatiou (816/317.111-116)
2. Cotenporanzeus Rechnation i \’egemwe Cover 111 &116
3. ﬁfﬁ reximate Originat Contour 102E gs ; 2. 113
4. Highweall Blimination 102{ax2 ML Poslmining Land Use (816/817.133)
5. S1eep Slopes (includey dovnslops) --
6. Handling of Acld & Toxie Matedals ioﬁng
7. Subihzat[an {rills and gullies)
QOSM Action Off-Slte Impacts
1) Deferred to State Action €}ID-CO Issued {immnent Banger ko Puble) For each n:pe of impact and 1esource affecled, enlar Page 2 of 3
2) TON Issued 7) Predously Gled by RA, abatemarnt pending 1, D, or £ ko descrbe the degres of off-site impact:
3) HOV lssued 8) Abated durng or befora OSM Inspecton H - Miror Occurrence
4)FTACO Issued 9) Follaw-up of Federal Adton D - Koderate Occurrence

5} GO Lssued

0} Off-s1a Impact with no vio'abion

J - Keajor Qocutence

Relsed Ockebar 1, 2012




U.S. DEPT, OF THE INTERIOR
OXTICE OF SURFACE MINING
Mine Site Evaluation

State Program
Continuation Page

L. Off-Site Impacts

People Land Water Structures

(101 L
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L. Off-Site Impacts

People Land Water Structures

10 O

I
LI
[

L1 0O

L. Off-Site Impacts

People Land Water Siructures

L] O O

O
N
RN

L] O] O

L. Off-Site Impacts

Permittee/ [ — Permit Field Visit
Person |FEABODY CABALLO MINING LLC Number 240-T7 Date| 2/16/2016
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: | Chapler 11, Section 4 €aXii} referencing Chapter 11, Section 2 (A-D).
B. Description:
Self bond guarantor no longer meets requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming. Blastin &
. Stability
C. Performance Standard: D. Abated (Y/N): i
R Hydrology D
E. OSM Action: F. OSM Action Number: [xi6.010549-000 | viot: Jo1_]
: Encroachment D
G, Optional: H. Auny Off-Site Impacts (Y/N):
Other
1. Latitude: 0442351 J. Longitude: 1052744 K. Elevation: I:!
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |
B. Description:
Blasting
C. Performance Standard: I:I . Abated (Y/N): |:| Stability |:I
. Hydrology D
E.OSMAction: [ | F.OSM Action Nuniber: | | viow: [ ]
Encroachment I:l
G, Optional: H. Any Off-Site Tmpacts (Y/N): E
Other
1. Latitude: I:' 1. Longitude: |: K. Elevation: E
A, Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |
B. Deseription:
Blasting
C. Performance Standard: I::l D. Abated (Y/N): I:j Stabitiey D
. Hydrology D
E. OSM Action: [:I F. OSM Action Number: ] | views: ||
Encraachment I:I
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N): D
Other
1. Latitude: I:l J. Longitude: |:| K. Blevation: |:|
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: I
B, Description:
Biasting
C. Performance Standard: |:] D. Abated (Y/N): :I Stability D
X Hydrology |:|
E. OSM Action: |:l F. OSM Aclion Number: | l Viol#: I |
Encroachment D
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts {Y/N): :I
Other D
1. Latitude: I:l 3. Longitude: I:} K. Elevation: I:I

People Land Water Structures

1] L

Lo
LIt

|

OSM Aclion Dif-Slte Impacls
1) Deferred 1o State Action 6}1D-CO 1ssued {Immnent Danger ko Pubc) For each fypa of impact and resourca alfected, enter Page 3 of 3
2) TDM Issued 1} Previously Gled by RA, abatement pending "H. D, ¢ J' fo desenbe the degrea of of-sta impact:
3) NOV ssued B} Abated during or befora OSM inspecton H - Kot Oecurrence
AVFTACO lssued 8} Folow-up of Federal Acton D - Maderala Qcourrenca Revised Gebber 1, 2013
5) H-CO Issued 0} Off-sa Impadt with o vioTatien J- Major Qoturmencs '




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Originaling Office: asperField Offic
Office of Surface Mining USs BOI, Office of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement 100 East "B" Street
TEN'DAY NOTICE Federal Building - Room 2128
Casper, WY 82601-191{8
Number  X16.010-548-010 ™ 1 Telephone Number:  (307) 261-6541

Ten-Day Notice to the State of  Wyoming

You are notified that, as a result of ~Citizen Information (c.g. a federal insgectim], o
citizen information, ete.) the Secretary has reason to believe that The person described below is in violation

of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your actino to the Secretary through the
originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as re-
quired by Section 521(a){1} of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: PEABODY CABALLO MINING LLC County: CAMPBELL [\ Surface

(Or Operator if NoPermit}

Mailing Address: 701 MARKET STREET SUITE 700, , ST LOUIS, MO 63101 [J Underground

i Other

Permit Number:  240-17 Mine Name: RAWHIDE MINE

01 NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Scif bond guarantor no longer meets requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming,

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit Chapter 11, Section 4 (a)(ii) referencing
Condition believed to have been violated: ~ Chapter 11, Scetion 2 (A-D).

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

Remarks or Recommendations:

ity ]
-
Date of Notice:  02/16/2016 Signature of Authorized Rep.: ,&{7 %

Print Name and ID: Frank Barvtlett ID# 549

Page 1 of 1

Revised October I, 1998




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Citizen Complaint

Citizen Complaint Number

Complainant

CC16-010-002

Date Complaint Received |02/08/2016

WILD EARTH GUARDIANS

Did citizen request confidentiality? El

Nature of Complaint

WILDEARTH GUARDIANS ALLEGE THAT PEABODY ENERGY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ARE CONDUCTING SURFACE
COAL MINING OPERATIONS IN WYOMING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT RECLAMATION BONDING AS REQUIRED BY
SMCRA,

NN NN NN RN

Performance Standard Category
{Check all that apply)

. Administralive

Hydrologic Balance

. Topsail & Subsoll

Backfilling & Grading
Excess Spoil Disposal
Coal Mine Wasle

Use of Explosive

. Subsidence Control Plan

Roads

. Signs & Markers

Distance Prohibitions
Revegation

Postmining Land Use

Acknowledgement Letter |02/16/2016

FO Decision Letter to Citizen

Citizen Informal Review Request

Informal Review Date

Result of Informal Review

Citizen Notified of Review Results

Comments




Mine

U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

State Program

Site Evaluation

1. Permittee/Person

9. Permit Number 10. Permit Type

{PEABODY CABALLO MINING LLC | [433-17 [
2. Address 11. Field Visit Date 12, Purpose 13. SRA Present
1701 MARKET STREET SUITE 700 i l2f16/2[|16 [ lCCR I i N 1
; | - 8- ¥y
3. City 4, State 14. Permit Status 15, Site Status 16. Facility Type
[sTT.ouIs | [Mo | | [a ]
5. Zip Code 6. Phone Number 17. OSM Office # 18. CCID # 19, Land Code
[G14)342.7705 | [o10 ] [ccisot0002] [sF_]

7. Operator Nane, if Different than Permitiee

20 MUSH A ID# 21, State Abbrev, 22, County/Burrough
) | [wy]

8. Mine Name

23. AVS Permittee Enfity ID Number  24. State Office

[CABALLO

[250778 | 1

25. Hours 26, Signature Bl

a. Permit Review

ock

74

2/

27. Reviewing Official:

0.0

-

b. Site Visit Time

Signature:

o

Signature:

¢. Travel Time

0.0

Frank Bartlett, ID#549

Review Date: | &rto—/4 |

oo ]

d. Report Writing

Printed Name:

Date: 12/16/2016

mm - 4 - yyyy
Is Supplemental MSE Page Used Y/N

Permit Type - tem 10 [P = Interim Program PP = Pesmanent Program NP = No Permit

Purpose Type Codes - Item 12
Oxx...Oversight

Axx...Assistance Fxx...Federal Actions

RFX..Reclamation Fees

CCR..Citizen Complaint Referral {non-site visit
GC.....Citizen Complaint {initial site visit)
CCF...Assistance

Joint Inspaction - llem 13 A joint Inspeclion Is when a state inspector accompanies an OSM inspector at any time during the review of the mine site

Permit Status - [tem 14 AB
A Aclive: Goal mining activities occurring or permitted but not yet
disturbed. AB1
1N Inastive (Permanent Program Permit): Phase [l compleled or
Temporary Cessation of Operations. {Inlerim Program Permit): AB2
Coal mining completed and reclamation activitles initiated.
BR Bond Release: Reclamation completed and State Regulatory AB3
Authority(RA) has released alt of the bond {Phase [il Release). NA

Abandoned: All surface and underground coal mining aclivities have ceased and operator
has feft the site without completing reclamation as defined in 30 CFR 840:11(g}.

Bond Forfeiture: Bord forfeiturs officially in process or completed and reclamaticn in
progress or not yel commenced.

Partially Reclaimed Fodeiture: Forfeiled site where all bonds have been used to reclaim sile,
but site not recltaimed to Program standards,

Rectaimed Forfeilure: Forfeited site that has been reclaimed to Program standards.

Nol Applicable: When site Is unpermiited,

Site Status - ltem 15

ND No Disturbance: No coal mining and reclamation
operations have been slarled.

E¥ Coal Exploration: Coal exploration operalions have
starded and where coal mining operations have not

MG Mining Complete:
TC

816/817.13(b}.
begun. P

AP Agtive Coal Producing: Coal surfaca mining
aclivities are ocouredng,

AN Active Non-Producing: Active non-predueing facllity P2
such as tipple or preparation plant.

NM No Mining: The Permit Stalus is aclive, sile is not In P3
Temporary Cessatlon, no surface coal mining
aclivity, and site nol regraded,

Phasea Il Release:

regraded and awaiting bond release.
Temperary Cessation: The RA has granted
cessalion of mining pursuant {o 30 CFR

Phase | Release: Af [sast Phase | bond release
granted for entire permitted area. For interim
permits, parlial bond release.

for the entire permitled area,
Phasa il Release:
the RA has released all bond.

NS Non-Site Visit: Stalus of site not determined.
Forfeilure Pending: The RA s pursuing actions to

FP revoke the permit, collect the performance bond(s),
andlor reclamation of forfeited site s in progress.

FR Ferfeited and Reclaimed: Fareiture reclamation
completed.

FO Abandoned Site: Abandoned site that Is permitted but
thera is no bond.

WC Wildcat: Coal minlng and reclamation operations have
or are 1aking place and the activily Is not covered by
the required permits from the RA.

No mining activity on site, site

At least Phase [l bond release

Reclamation compleled and

Facility Type Codes - ltem 16 p,,.
A..Surface
B...Underground
C....Preparation Plant

Angillasy {Hauvleoad, Conveyor, andfor Rails
E....Refuse andior Impoundment

F....Loading Facllity andfor Tipple
G....Stockpiles

H...Exploration Permits
1....Natice of Intent to Explore
J....Exempt 16 and 2/3

K....Government Financed Construction Exemption
L....Remining site permited under 30 CFR 785.25

Small Business Regulatory

Enforcement Fairness Act (SBREFA)

Your Comments are Important -
The Small Business and Agriculture Regutalory Enforcemant Ombudsman and 10 Regienal Falrmess Boards ware established lo receive commants from smat bissinasses about Federel agency
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman Wil annually evaluate the enforcement activites and rate each agency’s zesponsivensss (o smafi business, I you are a small bustasss (a business with 560 or

fewer employees indiuding thosa of affifates) and wish to comment on the enforcement of compliance activities of OSM, call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1.868-734.3247).

IPag& 1




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
Mine Site Evaluation

Permittee/

PEABODY CABALLG MINING LLC
Person i

Permit
Nuwnber

433-17

Field Visit
Date|2/16/2016

State Program
Continuation Page

28. Performance Standard Categories

Caites; 1=Compliance, 2=Nonconipliance, 3=Not Planned, 4=Not Started, 5=Noncompliance Identified Elsewhere, 6=Previously Cited, 7=Permit Defect

A. Administrative ~ D. Backfllling & Grading H. Subsidence Control Plan
1 Mining within Valid Permit 1. Exposed Openings L. Roads
2. Mining within Bonded Area 2. Contemporangous Reclamation i. Road Construction
3. Teoms & Conditions of Permit 3. Approximate Original Contour 2. Cerlification
4. Liability Insurance 4, Highwall Elimination 3. Drainage
5, Ownership and Conirol 5. Steep Slopes (includes downslope) 4, Surfacing and Maintenance
6. Temporary Cessation 6. Handling of Acid and Toxic Materials 5. Rectamation
7. AML Rec, Fees - No'n—Respo)ndcnt 7. Stabilization {rills and gullies} J. Signs & Markers
8. AMIL. Rec. Fees - Failure 1o Pay E. Escess Spoil Disposal L Signs
B. Hydrologic Balance 1. Placement 2, Markers -
1, Drainage Conirol 2. Drainage Control .
2 Tnspections & Certifications 3. Surface Stabilization K. Distance Prohlbitions
3 Siltation Structures 4, Inspections & Certiftcations L. Revegetation
4. Discharge Structures : . ,
s, Diversions F. Coal Mine Waste J. ___ Vegelative Cover
6. ___ Effluent Limits (Refuse Piles/mpoundments) % — Tiwing
7. Ground Water Moniloring " — o8 . ML Postmining Land Use
_— o 2 Surface Stabilization
8. Surface Water Monitoring 3 — Placement
9, Deainage - Acid-Toxic Materials - — racen - N. Other
— 4 Inspections & Certifications Genecal
19, Impoundments & T Insonnding Structur el
11. Stream Buffer Zones pounding siruchires Category
nlosive 30 CER 800.23 (BX2)
C. Topsoil & Subsoil- G. Useof Explosives o A 2 .. THRQUGH (B4}
k Removal L B]‘aster Ce)mﬁ'ca-tl.on
2, Substitute Materials 2. Distance Prohibitions
3 Storage and Protection 3. Blast .Survey."Schedule
4. Redistribution 4. Wamings & Records
- 5. Control of Adverse Effects
Performance Standard Categories E. Excess Spoil Disposal (816/517,71-74)
30 CFR Counterparts 1. Placannt Tie)
. K@ 4spessneesisnesssans isass s ass AT RSB E AR LR ORA T ERRS SRS 2. Draimge Control n
A ]A(\i’l::li;lli’i{r:t:tﬁ S 773.11 3. Surface Stabilization. ‘n
2. Mining within Bonded Area 72311 4. Inspactions & Certifications
3. Tenns & Conditions of Permit 17317 F. Coal Mine Waste (Refuse PilesTmpoundments) -—-316/817, 31 34)
4. Liability Insurance 860.60 !, Drainage Contsol 83
5. Osmershlp and Control 778,13 2. Surface Stabilization 33
8. Eomg Cessation - $42.1 1(e)&816:'8t1.13l 3. Flacemert .. 83(c
7. Rec. Fees - Nop-Responden 0.43(b) 4. Ingpectionsand Cartifications 83(d)
3 ﬁML Rac. Faes .- Faihure to Pay S? ls ) 5. Iopounding Stnictures 84
B. Hydrologic Balance (816/817. 41—‘27) G, Use of Explosives {816.’317,61—68}
1 Dnhuge Control i. Blager Cenification
2. Inspections & Certifications 49(:)(! Og 2. Distance Prohibitions 62(?
3. Siltation Structures 3. Blast Swvey'Schedulz 62.6:
4. g:schatge Suuchwes - 4. Wamings & Records 66 &63
5. Divertions — eeme : . - 3 5. Control of Adverse Effects
g- gﬁ\}m\ﬁ:’hhmm ﬂng : " cz H. Subsidence Control Plan {817. i21~122)
8. Surface Water Monitoring 4l{e L Roads : (816’8 17.150-131)
¢ Dralnagé-Acid - Toxic Materia 4! 1. Road Consinction §30(c)
10, Iy ants 2. Cetification 1312
11, Stream Buffer Zonas 3. Drabrage 15063151
. Fopsoil & Subsoil - (8167817, zz) 4 %‘i’féﬁﬂﬁ:ﬂd Mainteunce 150te- 134 44
1. Remeval e-oeime: : 222 .
by s;g;,:mym,, %i(ﬁ i 3. Slgus & Markers 516817, 1)
3. Sterage and Protection 3
3 Rediitln _ 2208 ¥ ke . TSR]
D.Backfilling & Grading “16317.95-107? K. Distance Prohibitions (761,11}
1. Expostd Openings ceemiveimmevcsnenainion 81681713, 14, 13, & 823,11 & 2 L. Revegetation (8161’817.111 11,6)
2, Comm'ﬁn ranzous Rechnation 1. Vegetative Cover 11&116
3. Afé‘mx te Original Contour. 102{ § 2, Timing 13
4 wall Elimintion 02 M. Postmining Land Use {816/817.133)
5. Steep Slopes (inchudes downglops)
6. Handling of Acld & Toxlec Materfals 102&)
7. Stabifization (rlls and gulliag) 93(b)
OSht Action Off-Site Impacis
1) Defetred bo Stale Action 6)ID-CO $ssued {kmminent Danger ko Publo) For e2ch byps of impadt and resource affected, enlar Page 2 of 3
2) TDMN Issued 7} Prevousty cted by RA, abatement pending N, D, or J* jo describa the degrea of off-ste impact:

I NOV Issued
43 FTA-CO Issued
5} IH-CO fssued

8) Abated during or befors OSN Inspcton
Q) Foon-up of Federal Acton
0) Off-s7a impact with no vio'aton

H - Minor Ocoumence
0 - Moderata Ocourence
J- Major Occurrence

Ravsad Ooibar 1, 2010




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
Mine Site Evaluation

Permittee! - — Permit — Field Visit — State Prograin
Person |TranODY CABALLOMININGELC | Number {43317 Date|2/16/2016 Continuation Page

L. Off-Site Impacts

A. Specific State Law/Regulations Viotaled: | Chapier 11, Section 4 (a){ii) referencing Chapter 11, Section 2 (A-D).

People Land Water Structures

Self-bond guarantor ne lenger mests requirements 1o seli-bond in the State of Wyoniing. Blasﬁng D D D
C. Performance Standard: D. Abated (Y/N): Stability

B. Description:

L0

LI

Lo
O

E. OSM Action: F.OSM ActionNumber:  [x16-010-549-011 | Viol#: [o1_] Fiydrologs
Encroaclhment
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N):
o O] O O
I. Latitude: J. Longitude: K. Elevation: I:l
L. Off-Site Impacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |
People Land Water Structures
B. Description:
wews [ ] [0 [
C. Performance Standard: |:I . Abated {Y/N): I:I Stability D El |:I |:|
. T o
B.OSMActon: [ | F.OSMActonNumber: | | viow: || Hydrology E] D I___l []
Encroachment I:l I:I I:l |:|
G, Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N}): |:|
e 00 0O O

L. Off-Site Impacts

A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |

People Land Water Structures

e (] [ [
C. Performance Standard: l:l D. Abated (Y/N): l:l Stability

B. Description:

X i Hydrology
E. OSM Action: |:| F. OSM Action Number; [ | viow: [ ]
Encroachment
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Tmpacts (Y/N}): :l

L0

LI

LILC]
N

e 5 O O
L Latitude: |:]J. Longitude: :I K. Blevation: |:l

L. Off-Site Iinpacts

A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: ] P ool ot St
cople Lan ater Structures

Blasting I:l I:l |:]

B. Description:

C. Performance Standard: l:l D. Abated (Y/N}): |: Stabllity D D D D
e . wes (] O] O O
H. OSM Action: |:| F, OSM Action Number: ’ ; Viol#: I |
Enc¢roachment D D I:I |:I
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N): I:'
o 0 O O
L. Latitude: I: 1. Longitude: : K. Elevation: :I
O8M Action Off-Site impacts
1) Beferred lo State Action B}1D-CO Issued {Imminent Banger to Publc) Fot ezch typa of impact and resourca affected, enter Page 3 of 3
2) TON Esued T} Previousty cted by RA, ahalamert pending "N, D, or J° ko deseribs the degres of offsle impact
3} WOV Issued 8} Abated during o befora OSM inspection M - Manor Cooumence
4)FTA-CO [ssued ) Folow-up of Federal Action D - Moderata Qocurenca Bie derd Octer 1, 2010

5) H-CO lsued 0} Off-sts impact with o vic'aton $- Major Ocourrence




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Originating Office; _Gasper Fleld Otfice

Office of Surface Mining US DO, Office of Surface Mining

Reclamation and Enforcement 100 East "B Street

TEN DAY NOT|CE Federal Buliding - Room 2128

Caspar, WY 82601-1918

Number  X16-010-549-011 ™V 1 Telephone Number:  (307) 261-6541

Ten-Day Notice to the State of  Wyoming

You are noftified that, as a result of ~ Citizen Information (c.g. a federal inspection, .
citizen information, ¢tc.) the Secretary has reason fo believe that the person described below is in violation

of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your actino to the Secrefary through the
originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as re-
quired by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee:  PEABODY CABALLO MINING LLC County: CAMPBELL [/] Surface
{Or Operafor l:f NoFermit} .

Mailing Address: 701 MARKET STREET SUITE 700, , ST LOUIS, MO 63101 [] Underground

4 Other

Permit Number: 433-T7 Mine Name: CABALLO

01 NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Self-hond guarantor no longer meets requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming,

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit Chapter 11, Section 4 (a)(ii) referencing
Condition believed to have been violated:  Chapter 11, Scetion 2 (A-D).

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition belisved to have been violated:

Remarks or Recommendations:

Date of Notice:  02/16/2016 Signature of Authorized Rep.: ‘W/

Print Name and 1D: Frank Bartlett ID# 549

Page 1 of 1

Revised Octobae I, 1998




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Citizen Complaint

Citizen Complaint Number CC16-010-002

Date Complaint Received {02/08/2016

Complainant WILD EARTH GUARDIANS

Did citizen request confidentiality? IEI

Nature of Complaint

SMCRA.,

WILDEARTH GUARDIANS ALLEGE THAT PEABODY ENERGY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ARE CONDUCTING SURFACE
COAL MINING OPERATIONS IN WYOMING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT RECLAMATION BONDING AS REQUIRED BY

Performance Standard Category
(Check all that apply)

A.  Adminisirative

B. Hydrologic Balance
C. Topscil & Subsoit

0. Backfilling & Grading
E. Excess Spoil Disposal
F. Coal Mine Waste

Use of Explosive

H. Subsidence Conitro! Plan
I. Roads

J.  Signs & Markers

K. Distance Prohibitions
L. Revegation

M. Posimining Land Use

LU0 OOOE]

Acknowledgement Letter |02/16/2016

FO Decision Letter to Citizen

Citizen Informal Review Request

Informal Review Date

Result of Informal Review

Citizen Notified of Review Results

Comments




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Mine Site Evaluation
State Program

1. Permittee/Person 9. Permit Number 10, Permit Type
[SHOSHONE COAL CORP | | [717 |

2. Address : 11. Field Visit Date 12. Purpose 13. SRA Present
[761 MARKET ST _ | | Tenots | [cer | [~ ]
| i ©m - &3~y

3. City 4, State 14. Permit Status  15. Site Status 16. Facility Type
[T Lours | [ | ]

5. Zip Code 6. Phone Number 17. OSM Office # 18. CCID # 19. Land Code
[Gry4233400 | [10 | [ccisoreoz] [sF_]

7. Operator Name, if Different than Permittee 20. M.S.HA.ID# 21, State Abbrev. 22. County/Burrough
| 1] | [wv]

8. Mine Name 23. AVS Permittee Entity ID Number 24, State Office
{SHOSHONE #1 | | [154836 | [ ]

25, Hours 26, Signatu%gk 272&:?'1@ Official:
1.0 a. Permit Review 7 i

0.0 b. Site Visit Time e Signature: () Signause:
¢. Travel Time | Frank Bartlett, ID#549 | Review Date:
d. Report Writing Printed Name: mm- dd- Y¥¥¥

Date: 12/16/2016 Is Supplemental MSE Page Used Y/N

Permit Type - tem 40  IP = Inlerim Program PP = Permanent Program NP = No Permit

Purpose Type Codes - item 12 CER..Citizen Complaint Referral (non-site visit
Oxx...Oversight RFx..Reclamalion Fees CC.....Citizen Complaint (Initial site visit)
Axx,.Assistance Fxx...Federal Actions CCF,,.Assistance
Jolnt Inspeciion - lem 13 A Jomt inspection 15 wilen & state Inspeclor accompanies an UG Inspector al any ime during the review of the mine site
Parmit Status - ltem 14 AB Abandoned: All surface and underground coal mining activitles have ceased and operator
A Active: Coal miaing activitles occurring or permitted but not yet has left the site without completing reclamation as defined In 30 CFR 840:11(g).
disturbed. AB1 Bond Forleiture: Bond forfeiture officlally ln process or compieted and reclamation in
IN Inaclive {Permanent Program Permit): Phase 1f completed or progress or not yet commenced.,
Temporary Cessation of Operations. (Interim Program Permit): AB2 Parlially Reclaimed Forfeiture: Forfeited site where all bonds have been used to reclaim sile,
Coal mining completed and rectamation activities Initiated. but site not reclalmed la Program standards,
BR Bond Release: Reclamation completed and Stale Regulatory AB3 Reclaimed Forfelture: Forfeited site that has been reclaimed to Program standards.
Authority(RA) has released all of the bond {Phase |Il Release}. NA  Not Applicable: When site Is unpermitted.
Slte Status - ltem 15 MC Miding Complete: No mining activity cn site, site NS Non-Site Visit: Status of site not determlned.
ND No Disturbanes: No coal mining and reclamation regraded and awaiting bond release, Forfeilure Pending: The RA s pursulag actions to
operations have been slarted. TC Temporary Cessation: The RA has granted FP revoke the permit, collect the performance bond(s),
EX Coal Exploration: Coal exploration operalions have cessation of mining pursuant to 30 CFR andfor reclaration of foifelted site fs In progress.
slafed aad where coal mining opesations have not 816/817:13(b). FR Forfelted and Reclaimed: Forelture reclamalion
begun. P1 Phase | Release: Afleast Phase | bond release completed.
AP Active Coal Producing: Coal surface mining granted for entire permitied area, ¥For interim FO Abandoned Site: Abandoned site that is permitted but
aclivilles are occurring. permits, parlial bond release. there is no bond.
AN Active Non-Producing: Active non-producing facllity P2 Phase |l Release: Atleast Phase Il bond release W Wildcat: Coal mining and reclamation operations have
. such as tipple or preparation plant. for the antire permitted area. or are faking place and the activity is not covered by
NM No Minfng: The Permit Status is active, site is notin P3 Phase Il Release: Reclamation completed and the required permits from tha RA.
Temporary Cessalien, no surface coal mining tha RA has released afl bond,

activity, and sile not regraded.

Facllity Type Codes - ltem 16 D, Ancillary (Haulroad, Conveyor, andlor Rails  H...Exploration Permits K....Government Financed Construction Exemption
A...Surface E....Refuse and/or Impoundment 1...Natlce of Intent to Explore  L....Remining site permitted under 30 CFR 785.25
B...Underground F...Loading Facitity andfor Tipple J....Exempt 16 and 2/3 .

C....Preparation Plant G....Stockpiles

Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act {SBREFA)
Your Comments are Important
‘The Smalt Business and Agriculture Regulatory Enforcement Ombudsman and 10 Reglonal Falrness Boards wera ssteblished lo recsive comments from smalt businesses about Fedaral agency
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman will annually evaleale the enforcament activites and sate each agency's respensiveness o small business. If you are a smafl business (a business with 500 or
fewer employees including those of affifales) end wish 1o commant on the enforcement or compliance activitias of OSM, catt 1-888-REG-FAIR {1-888-734-3247). Iﬁ
age




U.S. DEPT, OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Mine Site Evaluation

Permitfee/ - Permit Field Visit State Program
Person [PHMUSHONE COAL CORP Number [477-17 Date|2/16/2016 Continuatfon Page
28. Performance Standard Categories
Coiles: 1=Complance, 2=Noncompliance, 3=Nuot Planned, 4=Not Started, 5=Nencompliance Identified Eisewhere, 6=Previously Cited, 7=Permit Pefect
A, Administrative D. Backfilling & Grading H. Subsidence Contrel Flan
1. Mining within Valid Permit I, Exposed Openings 1. Roads
2, Mining within Borded Area 2, Contemporancous Reclamatien i. Road Construction
3. Terms & Conditions of Pemmit 3 Approximate Original Contour 2. Certification
4, Liability Insurance 4. Highwall Elimination 3. Drainage
5. Ownership and Control 5. Steep Slopes (includes downslope) 4. Surfacing and Maintenance
6. Temporary Cessation 6. Handling of Acid and Toxic Materials 5. Reclamation
7. AML Ree. Fees - No.n-Re-spandent 1 Stabilization (rills and gullies} J. Signs & Markers
8. AML Rec. Fees - Failure to Pay E. Excess Spoil Disposal 1 Signs
B. Hydrologic Balance 1. Piacement 2. Markers
1. Prainage Contral 2. Drainage Control e
2. Inspections & Certifications 3, Surface Stabilization K. Distance Prohibitions
3. Siltation Strtctures 4, Tnspections & Certifications L. Revegetation
4, Discharge Structures i v ive Cov
5 Diversions F. Coal Mine Waste « —— Vegelalive Cover
6 Effluent Limits gRefusc l’ii;sflir:;pmgdi:ie;ﬂs) 2. Timing
7. Ground Water Menitoring " —— ralnage Lonirol M. Postimining Land Use
— o 2. Surface Stabilization
8. Surface Water Monitoring N —— Placement
9. Prainage - Acid-Toxic Materials T— . I N. Other
— 4, Inspections & Certiftcations General
10 mpoundments 5 - Impounding Structures Perf;nn:-:me
1. Stream Buffer Zones ' P ] Category
ix . 30 CFR 800,23 (B)(2)
C. Topsoil & Subsolt G. Use 0”‘“"[105““ o A 2 THROUGH (B{4)
1. Removal i. B.aster Cemﬂ'ca‘tl'on
2 Substitute Materials 2. Distance Prohibitions
3. Storage and Protectien d e B iast .SurveylSchedulc
4 Redistribution 4. Waniings & Records
5. Control of Adverse Effects
Performance Standard Categorles E. Excess Spoil Disposal (816/317.71-74)
30 CFR Countelparts 1. HMacemen. 71(8)
P Cse s ———————— 2. Draimge Control it
A. lAdminli’ii::“ﬁ\ ¢ bETRY 3 lSun‘ac% Suzméau;x - TI
2. Mining within Bonded Area 173.1§ . Inspections & Cantifications
3. Tem'us& Conditions of Pemmit 11337 F. Coal Mine Waste (Refuse FilevTrpoundments) —-816/817, 81 34)
4. Lisbility Inmurance §00.60 1. Drainage Control 43
5. Omnership and Control 77513 2, Surface Stabikization 33
6. Temporary Cestation 8 EZ.l}(c)&SIG.'Si?.m 3. Placement $3(c
7. AML Rec. Fess .- Nen-Respopdant 3 0 15() 4. Ingpections and Centifications 83(?
8. AML Ree. Feas - Failure to Pay 0.15{2) 5. Impounding Structures §
B. )Dclhologic Balance (8161817 41 3 ) G. Useof Explosh 258 {316/817.61-68)
1. Draimage Contrel 1. Blaster Centification (3153
2. Inmpictions & Certifications 49(3)003 2. Distance Prohibitions 61(d 3
3. Sihation Stnactures 3. Blag Sum)*Sdndu!e 62.6
4. Discharga Structurss 4. Wamings & Records 66 & 68
5. Divenslons —;3 Control of Adverse Effacts 67
s ggmt‘l‘imhmm i 2 H " Subsidence Confrol Plan (817.121-122)
§. Susface Water Monitorin H !Ee 1. Roat_is - (816/817,150-151)
9. Drafrage--Acid - Toxic Materiats 41 1. Redd Comstiustion ‘ ISO(c)
10. b et s e 4 2. Cetificatioh - cg
Stréarn Buffer Zonss 3. Drainage 159?’;' 51{
c. Topsoll & Subsoll (swau2 2zz) ¥ gg;{;ggg;\ﬂ Malntenance 150(e)-131 g
1. Removai : (a) :
2 Subsitute Materials. 22 cg J Sigus & '\Ialkers 315ﬂ17-11}
3. Swmgeand Protection ¥ 3105 Sign 2 &.(c)
3. Redisiiution 22d) 2. Mad\ers - ll{a),(h),( ),(e
p. Bacuﬂliug & Grading $16/817.95-107) K. Distance Prohibitions (761,
Expased Opmilgs crimermrmsss iesmemsnennic $16:817.13,14,15,&823.11 &2! L. Revegetation (816/817, 111-116)
2. Contarpornsous Reachinution §. Vegdtative Cover
pm.\umte Original Contour IOZE § ; 2. Timing
) ighvall Elimination 102{aX2 M. Postmining Land Use (816!317.133)
5. Steep Slopes (inchudes downdlops) 107
6. Handling of Acld & Toxie Materals 3025
7. Stabilization (nils and gullies) 93
1} Deferred mslatammw 6)1D-CO Issued (Imminent Danger o Public} Foreach typa dmﬂmﬁ, efiter Page 2 of 3
2) FON bssued 7} Praviously cted by RA, ebatement pending "M, D, ot J* ko describa The degree of off sl impact:
YoV, iy e e
gg E{r-éocloss‘ised o) Off 522 h?npad Wwith no vio'zton J- l‘;a,'« Ceourrence Feederd Duer 1, 2043




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFTICE OF SURFACE MINING
Mine Site Evaluation

Permittee/ - Permit Field Visit State Program
Person SHOSHONE COAL CORP Number 41717 Date 2/16/2016 Continuation Page
L., Ofi-Site Impacts
A, Spt‘Cile State Law/Regulations Violated: |Ch.3ple: 11, Section 4 {a}ii} referencing Chapter H, Section 2 {A-d).
People Land Water Structures
B. Description:
Self-bond guarantor no longer meets requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming. Blasting D D D D
C. Performance Standard: AN D. Abated (Y/N}: Stability D D I:I D
wewss (] ] 0 O
£, OSM Action: T. OSM Action Number: [xi6-010-549-012 | viot: fo1_| YRR
Encroachment I:l D D D
G. Optional: H. Any OfE-Site Impacts (Y/N):
e ] 0 O O
1. Latitude: 0415559 I. Longitude: 1060341 K. Elevation: :l
L. Off-Site Impacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: I
People Land Water Structures
B. Description:
s (][] 0 O
C. Performance Standard; |:| Doaved vy [ | Stabillty [’ |:| D D
. ' . woww (] 0 0 O
E. OSM Action: D F. OSM Action Number: I viot: [ ]
Encroachment [:] D D !___l
G. Optional; H. Any Off-Site Impacts {Y/N): E
e O 0 O O
1. Latitude: I:l 1. Longitude: E K. Elevation: I:l
L. Off-Site Irnpacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Vielated: |
People Land Water Structures
B. Description:
wows [ ] [ [
C. Pesformance Standard: |:| DoAbated (v [ | Stabllity I:I |:| I:l [:l
. . . wow (] ] [
E. OSM Action: D F. OSM Action Number; f | Viol#: f I
Encroachment D D [:l D
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N): I: '
oo 0 0 O O
L. Latitude: |:| 3. Longitude; l:l K. Elevation: I:I
L. Off-Site Iinpacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |
Pegple Land Water Structures
B. Description:
ws [ (] [ O
C. Performance Standard: |:| D. Abated (Y/N): I:l Stability D El D D
. . . weaw (1 ] 0 O
E. OSM Action: I:l F. OSM Action Number: | | Viol#: 1 I
Encreachment I__—I EI EI D
G. Opticnal: H. Any Ofi-Site Impacts (Y/N}: :
ow 0 0 0O O
1. Latitude: |:I 1. Longitude: I:I ¥. Blevation; :I
O5M Action Off-Site Impacts
1) Deferred to Stale Action 6}18-CO [ssued {lmwmnent Danget o PubTe) For each fypa of Impact ard resource affected, eater Paga 3 of 3
2) TOM Issued 7} Predously oted by RA, abatemedd pending "M, B, of " lo dastrits the degree of off-sta impact 8
3y HOV Issued 8} Abated during or before DSM inspection 1 :t:x(mﬂee o
;; ng?ﬁiis;ed gi algﬁm ;e:e‘:ha; ﬁc‘::mn EJ) - Major Ocourrenca Radsed Qcrber 1,205




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Originating Office:
Ofiice of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement

TEN-DAY NOTICE

Number  X16-010-549-012 ™ 1 Telephone Number:

GCasper Field Office

U3 DO, Office of Surface Mining

100 East "B™ Street

Federal Building - Room 2128

Casper, WY 82601-1918

(307} 261-6541

Ten-Day Notice to the State of Wyoming

You are notified that, as a result of Citizen Information

(c.g. a federal inspection,

citizen information, etc.) the Secretary has reason to believe that the person described below is in violation
of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein fo be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your actino to the Secretary through the
originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as re-

quired by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee:  SHOSHONE COAIL CORP

(Or Operator | NorFPormit}

Mailing Address: 701 MARKET ST, , ST LOUIS, MO 631011826

County: CARBON

Permit Number: 477-T7 Mine Name: SHOSHONE #1

[0 Surface

[¥] Underground
[0 Other

01 NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Self-bond guarantor no longer meets requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming,

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit Chapter 11, Section 4 (a)(ii) referencing
Condition believed to have been violated: - Chapter 11, Scction 2 (A-d),

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION;

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

NATURE OF VICLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or

Permit

Condition believed to have been violated;

Remarks or Recommendations:

P Ay
Date of Notice:  02/16/2016 Signature of Authorized Rep.: W%I

Print Name and 1D: Frank Barilett ID# 549

Page ! of 1

Revised October |, 1098




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Citizen Complaint

Cltizen Complaint Number

Complainant

CC16-010-002

Date Complaint Received (02/08/2016

WILD EARTH GUARDIANS

Did citizen request confidentiality? {E

Nature of Compiaint

WILDEARTH GUARDIANS ALLEGE THAT PEABODY ENERGY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ARE CONDUCTING SURFACE
COAL MINING OPERATIONS IN WYOMING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT RECLAMATION BONDING AS REQUIRED BY
SMCRA.

OO0 O00d00E

~

-

E

Performance Standard Category
{Check all that apply}

Administrative
Hydrolagic Balance
Topsoit & Subsoil
Backfilling & Grading
Excess Spoil Disposal
Coal Mine Waste
Use of Explosive
Subsidence Cantrol Plan
Roads
Signs & Markers
Distance Prohibitions
Revegation

Postmining Land Use

Acknowledgement Letter |02/16/2016

FO Decision Letter to Citizen

Citizen Informat Review Request

Informal Review Date

Result of Informal Review

Citizen Notified of Review Resulis

Comments




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Mine Site Evaluation
State Program

1. Permittee/Person 9. Permit Number 10. Permit Type
[PEABODY POWDER RIVER MINING LLC | [560-T8 |

2. Address 1, Field Visit Date  12. Purpose 13. SRA Present
[701 MARKET STREET | [2/16/2016 | [ccr | [~ ]
| l = - 8- 0¥

3. City ' 4, State 14, Permit Status 15, Site Status 16, Facility Type

St Lo | o] | E] ADEG__|
5. Zip Code 6. Phone Number 17. OSM Office # 18, CCID # 19. Land Code
| | [oi | [cctsowmn] [or ]

7. Operator Name, if Different than Permitice 20. M.S.HA.ID# 21. State Abbrev. 22. County/Burrough
| [ | [48°01353 | [wy]
8. Mine Name 23. AVS Permittee Entity ID Number 24, State Office
[NORTH ANTELOPE ROCHELLE MINE | 1250775 |
25, Howrs 26. Sig?u;e yk 27. Reviewing Official:
L0 a. Permit Review /‘/ -

0.0 b. Site Visit Time / Signature: ¥ Signature:

¢. Travel Time { Frank Bartlett, ID#549 Review Date:
o Printed Name: —dd-
d. Report Writing ey

Date: {2/16/2016 Is Supplemental MSE Page Used Y/N

Permit Type - ltem 10 IP = Inferim Program PP = Permanent Program NP = No Permit

Purpose Type Codes - Iltem 12 GCR..Citizen Complaint Referral {rnon-site visit

Oxx...Oversight RFx..Reclamation Fees CC.....Citizen Complaint {initial site visit)

Axx..Assistance Fxx...Federat Actions GCF.. Assistance

Jolnt Inspection - Item 13 A joint inspechion fs when a slate Inspacior accompanies an OSM inspeclor al any ime during Lhe review of the mina site

Parmit Status - ltem 14 AB  Abandoned: Al surface and underground coal mining activities have ceased and operator

A Active: Coal mining aclivities occurring or permitted but not yet has left 1he site without comgleting reclamation as defined in 30 CFR 840:11(g).
disturbed. AB1 Bond Forfeiture: Bond forfeiiure officlally in process or completed and reclamation in

IN  [naclive {Permanent Program Pe:mit): Phase Il complefed or progress or not yet commenced.
Temporary Cassation of Operations. (Interim Program Pammit). AB2 Padially Reclaimed Forfeiture: Forfeited site where all bonds have been used to reclaim site,
Coal mining completed and reclamation activities Initiated. but site not reclaimed to Program standards.

BR Bond Release: Reclamation completed and State Regulatory AB3 Reclaimed Forfelture: Forleited site that has been reclaimed to Program standards.
Authority(RA) has released all of the bond {Phase IIf Release). NA  Not Applicable: When site Is unpermitted.

Site Status - Item 15 MG Mining Comglete: No mining activity on site, sifte NS Non-Site Visit: Status of site not determined,

ND to Disturbance: No coal mining and reclamation regraded and awalting bond releass. Forfefture Pending: The RA is pursuing actions to
operations have been started, TC Temporary Cessation: The RA has granted FP revoke the permit, collect the performance bond(s),

EX Coal Exploration: Coal exploration oparations have cassation of mining pursvant fo 30 CFR and/or rectamation of forfeited sile Is in progress.
started and where coal mining operations have not 816/817:13(b). FR Forfefted and Reclaimed: Forfeiture rectamation
begun. £1 Phase | Release: Atieast Phase | bond refease compleled.

AP Active Coal Producing: Coal surface mining granted for entire permitted area. For interim FO Abandoned Site: Abandoned site that is permitied but
activilies are oceurring. permits, partial bond releass. there Is no band.

AN Active Non-Producing: Active non-producing facllity P2 Phase |l Release: At least Phase Il bond release WO Wildeat: Coal mining and reclamation operalions have
such as tipple or preparation plant. for the entire permilted area. or are taking place and the activity Is not covered by

NM o Mining: The Pesmif Status is active, site is notin P3 Phase Ill Releass: Reclamation completed and 1he requited parmits from the RA.
Temporary Cessatian, no surface coal mining the RA has released all bond.

activity, and site not regraded.

Facllity Type Codes - Item 16 D... Ancillary {Haulroad, Conveyor, andfor Rails  H...Exploration Parmits K....Government Financed Construction Exemption
A...Surface E...Refuse andfor Impoundment i...Notice of Intent fo Explore  L....Remining site permitted under 30 CFR 785.25
B...Undarground F....Loading Facility andfor Tipple J....Exempt 16 and 2/3

C,...Preparation Plant G....5lockpiles

Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Falrness Act {SBREFA)
Your Comments are Important
The Small Business and Agricuflure Regulatory Enforcement Grmbudsman and 10 Reglonal Falmess Boards were establishied to receive comments from small businesses aboul Federal agency
enforcement actons. The Ombudsman will ennually evaluate the enforcement activites and rate each agency’s responsiveness io small business. [T you are a small business {a business with 500 er
fewer employeas indluding those of affilales) and wish to comment on the enforcement o compliance activities of OSM, call 1-888-REG-FAIR {1-888-734-3247). ’P__T..
age




U.S. DEPT, OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
Mine Site Evaluation

Permittee/
Person

PEABODY POWDER RIVER MINENG LLC

Permil
| Number 569-T8

Field Visit
Date}2f16/2016

State Program
Continuation Page

28. Performance Standard Categories

Codes:1=Comupliance, 2=Noncompliance, 3=Nof Planned, 4=Not Started, 5=Noncompliance Identified Elsewhere, 6=Previously Cited, 7=Permit Defect

A. Administrative
1. Mining within Valid Permit

Mining within Bonded Area
Terms & Conditions of Permit
Liability Insurance

Ownership and Control
Temporary Cessation

LT

No AW

®

B. Hydrologic Balaace
Drainage Control

Inspections & Certifications
Siltation Structures
Discharge Structures
Diversions
Effluent Limits
Ground Water Monitoring
Surface Water Monitoring

i

bl = S S L

AML Rec. Fees - Non-Respondent
AML Rec. Fees - Failure to Pay

Drainage - Acid-Toxic Materials

D. Backfilling & Grading

1.

1]

AW N s MO E W N

=
o

111

vE RN g

___ Exposed Openings

__ Contemporancous Reclamation
__ Approximate Original Contour
_____ Highwall Elimination

___ Steep Slopes {includes downslope)
____ Handling of Acid and Toxic Materials
. Stabilization (rills and gullies)

xcess Spoif Disposal

Placement

Drrainage Control

Surface Stabilization
Inspections & Certifications

oal Mine Waste
efuse Piles/Impoundnents)

Drainage Conirol

Surface Stabilization
Placement

Inspections & Certifications

H. Substdence Control Plan
I. Roads
1 Road Construction
2 Certification
3 Prainage
4 Surfacing and Mainterance
5 Reclamation
J. Signs & Markers
1. Signs
2. Markers
K. - Distance Prohibitions

L. Revegetation

IR Vegetative Cover
2. Timing
M, Postmining Land Use

N, Other

~e

Stabilization (rills and gullies)

102&)

i Impoundments . . G;“é‘“‘
i Stream Buffer Zones Impounding Structures eéi?;é?f
cplosiv 30 CFR 800.23 (BY2)
C. Topsoil & Subsoil G. 1U5e of Elg lios“ csC <Ficati A 2 THROUGH (BX4}
L Removal . ‘aster ertl i'c‘ﬂ.tl.on
9 Substitute Materials 2, Distance Prohibitions
3, Storage and Protection 3. Blast 'Sun'eylSchedule
4 Redistribution 4. Wamings & Records
3. Control of Adverse Effects
Performance Standard Categorles E. Excess Spoil Disposal {816/817.71-74)
30 CF¥R Counterparts ; gacmxtc ! 3:, 1l(e)
i it thasrane b are R s a R s e e b A - Draimage Contra
A'ﬁ%ﬁ’fﬁﬁ:ﬁ € sromnerinssmsen s e 5 swmg o eation, “
2. Mining within Bonded Area 773.11 4. Ingpections & Cetifications
3. Tems & Conditions of Pemmit 11317 F., Coal Mine Waste (Refuse PileyTmpoundments) -----816/817. 31 34)
4. Liabllity Inmumngs 860.60 f. Draimage Control 83(a)
5. Ownership and Control 778.13 2, Surface Stabitization '$3 g
6. Tanporary Cessation su.u(e)&sss.»sn.m 3. Placeent 83(c
7. AML Rec. Fess - Non-Repondent lS(h) 4. Ingections and Centifications $3(d)
$. AML Rec. Fets — Fallure to Pay $70.15() 5. £ Structures 84
B. H\dmlogac Balance (816:817. 41-5 G. Use of Explosives {816/817.61—68)
“Drainage Controt I, Blaster Cenlfication 61(c)
2 Inspections & Certifications 49(a)(10g 2. Pistance Prchibitions ‘1(‘14)
3. Sikation Structures 4 3. Blag Swvey Schedule 62-6
4. Discharge Structures 41 4. Wamings & Records 66 &68
5. Diversions i-" Control of Adverss Effects _ 67
$. gfﬂl&g\kmmms G H  Subsldence Confrol Plan (817.121-122)
S Strface Water Monitorin e 1 Roads— (816/817.150-151)
9. Dralmge--Acid . Toxic Materials 41 g 1. Road Conttruction 150(-:)
10, Impoundments 4 2. Cetification. a%
11 Stream Buffer Zones 57 3. Drinage p 158%151
C. Topsoil & Subsoil (816/817.22) g gmf;gg% Muktaunce 130(e)-151 g
1. Removal : 22(2) 1.7 44 °}‘ " 816581 11
2. Subdiue Miterls 2 3 ég;: & Markers 678 7- )
. Storage and Protécion (3 .
4. Redusuibunm 22(d) 2. Markers " ll(a),{b),(c?)‘,{e},
P.Backfilling & Grading 316/817.95-107) K. Distance Prohibitions
1. Exposed Opmings svmseeeseoserioneeoineeie 8 16:817,13, 14, 13,8823, ll&ll L. Revegefation (816/517, 11} 116)
2. Contarporanzous Rechnution 1. Vegetative Cover 11 &116
3. ﬁppwﬁmle Original Cortour 102E § ; 2. ning _ 113
4. Highwall Elimination 102(2 )2 M, Postmining Land Use (816/817.133)
5. Steep Stopes (inchudes downslops)
6. Handling of Acld & Toxic Matarizls

OS5t Action
1} Deferred to Stale Action B}1D-CO Issued {Immnent Dangar fo Pubfic}
2} TDH Issued 7) Prandousty oled by RA, abalement pending
JHHOV Issued 8] Abated durng of befora OS5\ inspection
A} FTA-CO Essued §) Folow-up of Federal Acton
5} I3-CO Essued 0) Off-s'ta Impact with no violalion

Ofi-Slte Impacls

For each type of impact and resourca affecled,
"N, D, of 3" o describe tha degree of off-ste mpact:

H - Bnor Gocuntence
D - Moderate Cocurencs
J - Wajee Oetutrence

enter Page 2 of 3

Rev'sed Oceber 1, 20




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICFE OF SURFACE MINING
Mine Site Evaluation

Permittee/ - - — Permit Field Visit State Program
Person |PEARODY POWDER RIVER MINING LLC | Number {569-T8 Date|2/16/2016 Continuation Page

L. Off-Site Impacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: | Chapter 11, Section 4 (a)(if) referencing Chapter 11, Section 2 (A-D).
People Land Water Structures
B. Description: :
Self-bond guarantor ne lenger mests requirements 1o self-bond in the State of Wyoming. Blasﬁng D D D D
C. Performance Standard: D. Abated (Y/N): Stability D I:] D D
. moos (][] [] [
E. OSM Action: F. OSM Action Number: [X16-010-549-013 | viol#: Jor_| !
Encroachment I:I D D D
@G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N):
o ] 0 O O
1. Latitude: 0433214 J. Longitude: 1051513 K. Elevation: :l
L. Off-Site Impacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |
- People Land Water Struciures
B. Description:
wes (][] ] [
C. Performance Standard: I:I D. Abated (Y/N): I:l Stability EI |:| D D
. . . wew [ [ 0 O
E, OSM Action: l:l F. OSM Action Number: | |V101#: l i
Encroachment I:I D [:I D
G. Optional: H. Any Ofi-Site Impacts {Y/N): E
we 0 0 0O O
L. Latitude: I: J. Longitude: |::l K. Elovation: I:l
g L. Off-Site Impacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |
People Land Water Structures
B. Description:
wes (][] [ [
C. Performance Standard: E . Abated {(Y/N): D Stability D D |:| D
- [eoum . woww (] (] O] [
E. OSM Action: I:I F. OSM Action Number: I IV:UI#: | |
Encroachment D D |:| |:|
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impaets (Y/N): |:|
oo 0 0 O O
1. Latitude: :J.Longimde: ::I K. Elevation: D
L. Off-Site Impacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: !
People Land Water Structures
B. Description:
we (] [ [ [
C. Performance Standard: |:| D. Abated (Y/N): :l Stabllity |:| |:| EI D
| ) . weoes (] ] 0 O
E. OSM Action: |:] F. OSM Action Number: | | viow: | |
Encroachment I:I I:I D D
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Tpacts (Y/N): |:I
o ] 0 O O
T. Latitude: :I 1. Longitude: I: K. Elevation: I:I
[95:3 fon Of-5lte Impacts
1) Deferred to Stale Action BHID-CO lssued (imminent Danger to Publc) For each bype of Impact and resoutce affecled, enter Paga 3 of 3
2) TDM Issued 7} Previously cited by RA, shatamant perdng "N, B, or J" 1o describs the degree of offs e impact
3) NOV Issued 8} Abated during or before OSM inspecton H - Wnor Gocumence
4) FTA-CO [ssued 9} FoToa-up of Federa! Acton - Moderala Ocoumence Rievisad Dobar §, 2010

5)1H-CO lssued 0} Oft-ste impact with no violafon J - Major Ocourrence




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERICR Originaling Office; _Gasper Field Oifice
Ofiice of Surface Mining US DO, Office of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement 100 East "B~ Sirest

Federat Building - Room 2128

TEN-DAY NOTICE

Casper, WY 82601-1918

Number  X16-010-549-013 ™ 1 Telephone Number:  (307) 261-6541 -

Ten-Day Notice to the State of  Wyoming

You are notified that, as a result of  Citizen Information (e.g. a federal inspection, =
citizen information, etc.) the Secretar’y has reason to believe that the person described below is in violation

of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your actino to the Secretary through the
originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducied and appropriate enforcement action as re-
quired by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee: PEABODY POWDER RIVER MINING LLC ' County: CAMPBELL ] Surface
(Or Operator If NoPermmity

Mailing Address: 701 MARKET STREET, , ST LOUIS, MO 63101

[[] Underground
[#] Other

Permit Number: 569-T8 Mine Name: NORTH ANTELOPE ROCHELLE MINE

01 NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Self-hond guarantor no longer meets requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming.

Section of State Law, Regutation or Permit Chapter 11, Section 4 (a)(il) referencing
Condition believed to have been violated: ~ Chapter 11, Scetion 2 (A-D).

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed fo Bave been viotated:

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

Remarks or Recommendations:

=2
Date of Notice:  02/16/2016 Signature of Authorized Rep.: ’% )

Print Name and 1D: Frank Bartlett ID# 549

Page 1 of 1

Revised October |, 1998




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Citizen Complaint

Citizen Complaint Number CC16-010-002

Date Complaint Received {02/08/2016

Complainant WILD EARTH GUARDIANS

Did citizen request confidentiality? E

Nature of Complaint

SMCRA.

WILDEARTH GUARDIANS ALLEGE THAT PEABODY ENERGY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ARE CONDUCTING SURFACE
COAL MINING OPERATIONS IN WYOMING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT RECLAMATION BONDING AS REQUIRED BY

Performance Standard Category
{Check all that apply)

A. Administrative

B. Hydralogic Balance
C. Topsoil & Subsoil

D. Backfiling & Grading
E. Excess Spoil Disposal
F. Coal Mine Wasle

Use of Explosive

H. Subsidence Conirol Plan
. Roads

J.  Signs & Markers

K. Distance Prohibitions
L. Revegation

M. Postmining Land Use

NN NN NN

Acknowledgement Letter [02/16/2016

FO Decision Letter to Citizen

Citizen Informatl Review Request

Informal Review Date

Result of Informal Review

Citizen Notified of Review Results

Commentis




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Mine Site Evaluation
State Program

1. Permiitee/Person 9. Permit Number 10. Permit Type
[PEABODY SCHOOL CREEK MINING LLC i [764-12 |

2. Address {1. Field Visit Date 12, Purpose 13. SRA-Present
[701 MARKET STREET | risi2016 | fcer | [~}
E | om -4 - vy

3. City 4. State 14, Permit Status 15, Site Staftus 16. Facility Type
[sTLOUIS | [do0] | [
5. Zip Code 6. Phone Number 17. OSM Office # 18. CCID # 19. Land Code
| | o1 | [ccomon] [or ]

7. Operator Name, if Different than Permittee 20. MS.H.A.ID# 21. State Abbrev. 22. County/Burrough
[PEABODY POWDER RIVER MINING LLC | 1 1 I Lwy]
8. Mine Name 23. AVS Permittee Entity ID Number 24, State Office

[SCHOOL CREEK MINE | [250777 ] ]

25. Hours 20, Signﬂz%#e/li% ZTZ:RWTWTE%Ofﬁcial:

a. Permit Review 7 e

0.0 b. Site Visit Time / Signatare: Signature:
0.0 c. Travel Time E Frank Bartlett, ID#549 l Review Daie:

. Printed Name: mn - 34 - ¥Yyy
d. Report Writing
Date:  [2/1672016 = Is Supplemental MSE Page Used Y/N I

Permit Type - ltem 10 1P = Intefim Program PP = Permanent Programt NP = No Permit

Purpose Type Codos - ltem 12 CCR..Citizen Complaint Referral {non-site visit

Oxx...Ovarsight RFx..Reclamation Fees CC.....Cilizen Complaint {initlal sile visit}

Axx..Assistance Fxx...Federal Actions CCF.. Asslstance

Joint Inspection - lem 13~ A Jeint inspection Is when a stale inspeclor accompanies an OSM inspeclor at any fime during the review of the mine site

Permit Status - liem 14 AB  Abandoned: All surface and underground coal mining activities have ceased and operalor

A Active: Coal mining aclivities occurdng or permitted bul not yet has left the site without completing reclamation as defined in 30 CFR 840:11{g).
disturbed. . AB1 Bond Forfeilure: Bond forfeiture officiatly in process or completed and reclamation in

IN Inactive (Permanent Program Permit): Phase Il completed or progress or not yet commenced.
Temporary Cassation of Operatlons. {Interim Program Permiit}: AB2 Partially Reclaimed Forfeiture: Fedeited site where all bonds have been used io reclaim site,
Coal mining completed and reclamation activites initiated. but site not reciaimed to Program standards.

BR Bond Release: Reclamation completed and State Regulatory AB3 Recdlaimaed Forfefture: Forfeited site that has been reclaimed to Program standards.
Authority(RA} has released all of the bond {Phase Il Release}. RA  Not Applicable: When site Is unpesmitted.

Site Status - ltern 15 MC Mining Complete: No mining activity on site, site NS Non-Site Visit: Status of site not determined.

ND No Disturbance: No coal mining and reclamation regraded and awailing bond release. Forfsifure Pending: The RA is purstring aclions to
operations have been starled. TG Temporary Cessation: The RA has granted FP revoke the permit, collect the performance bond(s),

EX Coal Exploration: Coal exploration aperations have cessation of mining pursuant te 30 GFR andfor reclamation of forfeiled sita Is In progress.
started and where coal mining operations have not 816/817:13(b). FR Forfelted and Reclalmed: Forfeiture reclamation
begun. : P{ Phase | Refease: Afleast Phase | bond release completed.

AP Active Coal Producing: Coal surface mining granted for entire permitted area. For interim FO Abandoned Site: Abandoned site that Is permitted but
activilies are vocurring. permits, pariial bond release. there Is no bond.

AN Active Non-Producing: Active non-producing facility P2 Phase Nl Release: Atleast Phase H bond release WG Wildcat: Coal mining and reclamation operations have
such as tipple of préparation plant. for the entire permitted area, " orare taking place and the acliVity Is ot covered by

NM No Mining: The Permit Status is aclive, site is notin P3 Phiase Nl Release: Reclamation completed and the required permils from the RA.
Temporary Cessation, no surface coal mining the RA has released all bond.

activity, and site not regraded.

Facllity Type Codes - llem 16 D, Ancillacy {Havlroad, Conveyor, andfor Rails  H...Exploration Permits K....Government Financed Censlruction Exemption
A...Surface E....Refuse andfor Impoundment L...Notice of Intent 1o Explore  L....Remining site permitled under 3¢ CFR 785.25
B....Underground F....Loading Facllity and/or Tlpple J...,Exempt 16 and 2/3

G....Preparation Plant G....Stockplles

Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act (SBREFA)
Your Comments are lmportant
The Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Enforcement Ombudsman and 10 Reglonal Falmess Boards were eslablished to receiva comments from small businesses about Federal agency
enforcement actions. Tha Ombudsman will annuaty evaluale the enforcement activites and rate each agency's responsi to smaft bus! ff you ere a small business (a business with 50G or
fewer employeas induding those of aififates) and wish to comment on the enfercement or compliance activities of OSM, call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247). lﬁ
age




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Mine Site Evaluation

Permittee/
Person

PEARODY SCHOOL CREEK MINING LLC

Permit
Number 764 -T2

Field Visit
Datel2/16/2016

State Program
Continuation Page

28. Performance Standard Categories

Codes:1=Compliznce, 2=Noncompliznce, 3=Nof Planned, 4=Not Started, S=Noncempliance Identified Elsewhere, 6=Freviously Cited, 7=Permit Defect

'\l

Stabidization frifls and gulli

)

Igg cg

A, Administrative D. Backfilling & Grading H. Subsidence Conirol Plan
1. Mining within Valid Permit 1. Exposed Openings 1. Roads
2 Mining within Bonded Area 2. Contemporaneous Reclamation 1. Road Construction
3 Terms & Conditions of Permit 3. Approximate Original Contour 2, Certification
4 Liability Insurance 4, Highwall Elimination 3, Drainage
5 Ownesship and Controt 5. Steep Slopes (includes downslope} 4, Surfacing and Maintenance
6 Temporary Cessation 6. Handling of Acid and Toxic Materials 5. Reclamation
7. AML Rec. Fees - Non-Respondent 7. Stabilization {rills and gullies) J. Signs & Markers
8. AML Rec. Fees - Failure to Pay E. Excess Spoit Disposal i Signs
B. Hydrologic Balance L. Placement 2. Markers
1 Drainage Control 2 Drainage Control - -
2. Inspections & Certifications 3. Surface Stabilization K. Distance Prohibitious
3 Siltation Structures 4, Inspections & Certifications L. Revegetation
4. Discharge Structures I v ive Cov
5. Diversions F. Coal Mine Waste - —— Vegetative Cover
6. Effluent Limits ERefuse Plgilli::;posguii:;m;ts) 2. Timing
7. Ground Watcr Monitoring * — ramnage 0. . ° R M. Postmining Land Use
- . 2 Surface Stabilization
8. Sutface Water Monitoring 3. Placement
H \J “
9. Drainage - Acid-Toxic Materials E— \ o N. Other
— 4 Inspections & Certifications Generat
10. Impoundments 5 Impounding Structures P?‘fgrl‘::ﬂcf
1. Streant Bufter Zones o 5 Category
. 30 CFR 800.23 (B{2)
C. Topsoil & Subsoii G- EUse of E‘g IIDS“ esC ficati A 2 THROUGH (B4}
1. Removal laster ertl I.L‘alhlon
2 Substitute Materials 2, Distance Prohibitions
3, Storage and Protection 3. Blast .Sun’e)'lSchedMG
4 Redistribution 4 Warnings & Records
5 Control of Adverse Effects
Performance Standard Categorles E. Excess Spoil Disposal (816/817.71-74)
36 CT¥R Counterparts ; mcizmc 1)
v T P - Drainage Control i
All.'xdu{:iﬂseﬁ:“e Hrmse e s ) Smm% o o “
2. Mining within Bondad Arez 773,11 4, Ingpeclicns & C‘e’mﬁcaums
3. Temnns & Conditicns of Penmit 773.17 F. Coal Mine Waste (Refuse PlevTnpoundments) ---—-816/817. 31 34)
4, Liabikty Insurance 840.60 1. Draimage Control (a)
5. O\menhip and Contro 773.13 2. Surface Stabilization ;
[ raty Cessatton 842.14(e) & 316:817.131 3. Pacement 93
7. AM Rec, Fees - Non-Regrondent $70.13(0) 4. Inspecticns and Certifications °3(gd)
$. AML. Rec, Feas— Falure to Pay 370.&5%} 5. pounding Stnacures 4
B. Hydrologic Balance (816/817.41-5 G, Use of Explosives (816)‘317.61-63)
1. Drainage Coatrel 4% 1. Blaster Cettification
2. Inpections & Cetifications 49(2)(1(2 2. Distance Prchibitions 51(?
3. Sileation Strxctures 4 3. Blagt Survey:Schadule 6.6
4. Discharge Structures + 4. Wamings & Records 66&63
5. Diversions j-" Coatrol of Adverse Fffects 67
g fg“u’?‘d‘mﬁ P— m (cz H " Subsidence Control Plan (817.121-122)
§. Swrfice Water Monitorin 4:(3 I. Roads - (816/817.150-151)
9. Dratmge--Acid - Toxle Materiale 41 52 1. Road Construction l$0(c)
10, Impoundumis i 2 Cen_mcaiion
11.  Stream Buffer Zonss 3 Brainag v !gg?:;-l 35,1
C. Topsoil & Subsoil (816.*311 222) H g‘:rcf;g;%;s;“ aunce - 150(e)-131 cg
1. Remgval i :22(a) .
2. Subgitute Materials. 2 cg J. Signs & Markers 3151817 11)
3. Sterageand Protedion 23{e §. Signs ] l(?,(b);&(c)
4. Redistritution 22{d) 2. Markers - 1)) a8
D.Backfilling & Grading 816/817,95-107) K. Distance Prohibifions weeemem (761,11
1. Expésed Openings evioommeeeemeieneeei— $16:817,13, 14, 15, & 82311 £ 21 L. Revegetation (816/817.111-116)
2. Cmtmmmws Reclmation 100 1. Vegeative Cover 1£1&116
3. ﬁfgﬂ te Original Cortour 102§ ; 2. Timing i 113
i wall Etininatica 102{a X2 M. Postmining Land Use (816/817.133)
5. Steep Slopes (inchudes dovntlope) 10
g Handhng of Acid & Toslc Materials

1} Deferred to State
2} YO Issued
3}HOV Issued
AMHTACO Bssued
5} H-CO Issued

OSM Action
Action 6)1D-CO §ssued (Immnent Dangsr %o Pubfc)
7) Previousty cited by RA, sbatement pending
8) Abaled during of before 0S4 inspecton
9) Folow-up of Federal Adon
0) Cff-s2e Impad with no vio'aton

Off-Site Impacts
For each typa ofimpact and resource affecied, enler
"M, D, or J* to desoribe the degrea of off-sita impact:
H - Minor Occurrence
- Moderate Qocurtence
J - Klajor Qocutienca

Page 2 of 3

Rrised Ocioker 1, 2013




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
Mine Site Evaluation

Penniuee/ PEABODY SCHOOL CREEK MINING LLC |
Person R

Permit
Number 764-12

State Program
Continuation Page

Field Visit
Dato]2/16/2016

L. Off-Site Impacts

A. Specific State La\s':‘Re;gu[mions Violated:

| Chapter H, Section 4 (a)ii) referencing Chapter EE, Section 2 (A-D).

B. Description:
Self-bond guarantor no Jonger meets requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming,

People Land Wafer Structures

C. Performance Standard: AN D. Abated (Y/N):

E. OSM Action: |X[6-0IG-549-014

F. OSM Action Numher:

G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N):

I Latitude:

0433156 J. Longitude:

Blasting I:l l:l I:l D

Stability D D EI D
| viott: ot | Hydrology D D |:| D
Encroachment I:l I:l |:| D
Other D D I:I D

1051658 K. Blevation: |:

L. Off-Site Impacts

A. Specifie State Law/Regulations Violated: '

People Land Water Structures

B. Descriptiom:

C, Performance Standard:

[ ]

B. Abated (Y/N):

[ ]

E. OSM Action:

[:l F. OSM Action Number: I

_ |Viol#; l

G. Optionak

H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N}:
I: 1. Longitude:

1. Latitude:

maing [ ] ] []

sy [ | ] ] [

| EI} % % %
] e ] ] O O

L. Off-Site Impacts

A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: I

B. Description:

People Land Water Structurcs

wve [ [ [ O
C. Performance Standard: {:I D. Abated (YN} l:—l Stability I:l |:I D D
. . . wew (] ] ] [
E. OSM Action: El F. OSM Action Number: I |V101#: l l
Encroachment I:] El D D
G. Optional: H. Any Of-Site Impacts {Y/N): |:I
w 0 0 O O
L. Off-Site Impacts
A. Specific State Law/Regulations Violated: |
People Land Water Structures
B, Description:
wes [ [ [0 [0
C. Performance Standard: :l D. Abated {Y/N): :l Stability D I:l I:I I:]
. . . wes (] (] [ O
E. OSM Action: D F. OSM Action Number: | | viots: | |
Encroachment I:l D El D
G. Optional: H. Any Off-Site Impacts (Y/N): [:l
we 0 O O
O8M Action Off-Site Impacts
1} Deferred jo Stala Action e)lD—C'OSSSue.d (lmhmlbangerk)h}bfc} Foreachbpaufimpadsnd:esourcsaﬂeqed.emer P. 3 of 3
2} TN Issued 73 Previously oted by RA, abatement pending 0,0, ot & to descrbe the degrea of off-s1a Impact: age
3) NOV fssved 8) Abated during o befors OSM inspection 1~ b¥inor Ocourenca
4) FTA-CO issued 9) Foow-up of Fed_era‘i Action § B - Moderate Oocurmence fodeed Ootober 4, 2043
5) H-CO tssued 0) Off-s?e Impact with no Violzton & - Major Cecurrence "




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Originating Office: _Casper Field Office

Office of Surface Mining US DO, Office of Surface Mining

Reclamation and Enforcement 100 East "B" Streat

TEN DAY NOTICE Federal Building - Room 2128

Caspar, WY 82601-1218

Number  X16-010-549-014 ™v 1 Telephone Number:  {307) 261-6541

Ten-Day Notice to the State of  Wyoming

You are notified that, as a result of ~ Citizen Information (c.g. a federal insgectim_l, o
citizen information, efc.) the Secretary has reasoii to belicve That the person described below is in violation

of the Act or a permit condition required by the Act. If the State Regulatory Authority fails within ten days
after receipt of this notice to take appropriate action to cause the violation(s) described herein to be cor-
rected, or to show cause for such failure and transmit notice of your actino to the Secretary through the
originating office designated above, then a Federal inspection of the surface coal mining operation at
which the alleged violation(s) is occurring will be conducted and appropriate enforcement action as re-
quired by Section 521(a)(1) of the Act will be taken.

Permittee:  PEABODY SCHOOL CREEK MINING LLC County: CAMPBELL 7] Sutface
(Or Operator if NoFPermit}

Mailing Address: 701 MARKET STREET, , ST LOUIS, MO 63101

[0 Underground
[#1 Other

Permit Number:  764-T2 Mine Name: SCHOOL CREEK MINE

01

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Self-bond guarantor no longer meefs requirements to self-bond in the State of Wyoming.

Section of State Law, Regulation or Penmit  Chapter 11, Section 4 {(a)(ii) referencing
Condition believed to have been violated:  Chapter 11, Scction 2 (A-D).

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

NATURE OF VIOLATION AND LOCATION:

Section of State Law, Regulation or Permit
Condition believed to have been violated:

Remarks or Recommendations:

L
Date of Notice:  02/16/2016 Signature of Authorized Rep.: "Z// u

Print Name and ID: Frank Bartlett 1D# 549

Page 1 of 1

 Revised Ogtober 1, 1998




U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR o

OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING g

Citizen Complaint

%
-3 £

Citizen Complaint Number

Complainant

CC16-010-002

Date Complaint Received |02/08/2016

WILD EARTH GUARDIANS

Did citizen request confidentiality? [N]

Nature of Complaint

SMCRA.

WILDEARTH GUARDIANS ALLEGE THAT PEABODY ENERGY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ARE CONDUCTING SURFACE
COAL MINING OPERATIONS IN WYOMING WITHOUT SUFFICIENT RECLAMATICN BONDING AS REQUIRED BY

UHODOOOooOOOonE

Performance Standard Category
{Check all that apply)

Administrative
Hydrologic Balance
Topsoil & Subsoil
Backfilling & Grading
Excess Spoil Disposal
Coal Mine Waste
Use of Explosive
Subsidence Control Plan
Roads
Signs & Markers
Distance Prohibitions
Revegation

Posimining Land Use

Acknowledgement Letter |02/16/2016

FO Decision Letter to Citizen

Citizen Informal Review Request

Informal Review Date

Resuit of Informal Review

Citizen Notified of Review Resulfs

Comments




